
From: Toni Grimshaw
To: Extended Leadership Team
Subject: FW: Extension for Org Design Consultation period
Date: Monday, 4 March 2024 10:55:03 am

Thanks
Toni
 

From: Toni Grimshaw <xxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:27 AM
To: @crownlaw.govt.nz>; 

@psa.org.nz>
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Extension for Org Design Consultation period
 

s 9(2)(a)

Outside scope of request

s 9(2)(a)

Outside scope of request

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)



Outside scope of request



Outside scope of request



Does the Prioritisation Exercise identify front-line vs back-office?
We have been asked about how boundaries of non-frontline services been decided, and which
work areas were subject to review? 
 
We have not applied a specific “front-line” categorisation of every role. LT identified the areas of
business activity they assessed Crown Law could potentially stop or scale back in the short term
without breaching legislation, cabinet direction, or other government commitment; and without
causing significant short-term disruption to Crown Law’s ability to operate.
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Thanks
Toni
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